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— lympran o0 SpwT 7w 3vmn KD
He is not liable unless he picks it up from its place

OVERVIEW

7717 27 taught that if one stands a bundle of reeds upright and then throws it
ahead of him, moving it in this manner (continuously) many nnX in a "7
he 1s 71 unless he makes a proper 77°Py. Our MdOIN discusses the necessity
to mention this ruling (at this juncture in the X7723).

nooIN asks:
— 2‘1‘;7)’ NY41 1973 22NN NYT NOOVO 15 YNRYUN NP INN NN

It is astounding! What is 777> 27 teaching us; he is obviously not liable

since he did not make an 79°py?!
— RDY 70 NN TV 113 T

And furthermore, what is the relevance of mentioning this ruling here?!

moon answers (the first question):
— INWID 1Y 1IRY N1 123y DI9IND 7977 2 DY GNRT D ¥RWN NPT 91919 v

And one can say; that 777 27 teaches us that even though it is
customary to carry these reeds in this fashion since they are not light to

be carried in an ordinary manner -
— M09 397 1IN APNT (3,0 41 TP 1IPIINT 2495 1Y 119

So perhaps it is similar to nns% 72 who is 21, nevertheless in this case
he is 7B,

moon answers (the second question):
— 1YY D909 039 D390 MY 7V THINY 9I1N93 199N DIYDT DIV

" The word "mpnn' does not appear in our X113 text.

* One end of the reeds was never picked up from its place on the ground.

3 na% 7w means that he is stopping in order to rearrange the load he is carrying (but he is not stopping to
rest — w197 ). If someone is An37 T before he completes carrying 1"772 7MaR 7 and then after he was
AN 7Y he carried it the rest of the MR '7 he is 2>, for the stopping An3% is not considered a M3, since
this is the normal way people carry objects. Similarly one may have thought that here too by the 17 X571,
that (picking it up in this manner is considered an 77°pYy, since) throwing it on the ground should not be
considered a 7im17, and therefore when he eventually moves the 37 X171 for more than 7"772 nMR "7 and
leaves it there that should be the final 717177 and he should be 211 (it should be considered as if he dragged
the °1p7 X177 for 7"772 AR '7 [without stopping] for which he will be 21 as nvOIN shortly states). 7717 27
teaches us that nevertheless he is 715 because each time he throws it on the floor it is a 1r7, so it never
moved NK '7 without a 71737 in between. See ‘Thinking it over’ #1&2.
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And since the X3 was discussing previously the concept of mWn>
regarding a pillar of nine 2’12 in the 2'"'719 on which many were 2°%sn5%»
oY -

- N9 Y VD)

Therefore he mentions this ruling here in connection with 710> that *p7 X177 is
different from ana% 7ay.

mooIn qualifies the ruling of 777 29, that it is valid -
— "N 749 N TANRN IYNRI NNNYIT NPT NN NPT

Only if he stood it up and threw it in a manner that when one end was

outside of the n1X '7 of its original position -
— e TINA NN NYN IYNRY 1Ty

The second end was still within the n1X "7 of its original position -
— 525N 139X 19519 TN 719 YIN [7aN] IR TPYUM) THY

So therefore when he continued and threw the [second] end outside of

the original n1R '7 he is not liable -
— 1M1 AN 719 YIN NANN WN NONINY 1Y XN 990995 M1

For it is as if he is dragging a long object until he pulled one end of the

object outside its n»X '7 and left it there (where the object was only partially
outside its N1X '7), the ruling in this case is -
— AN N33 NANINN YY) XYY NV NIND 1DWINY INY 29 DY N7

That even though he continued and pulled the entire object outside the '7

MnX he is 75, since the work was not performed in one act -
— PNIN 1Y NIN 1Y HNX NI 2PT NITIT 9919 ON DaN

However if he would drag a mpT X in one act outside its nmN '7

(without stopping) -
— 29N 090 MVYAIY NN MYIN N

* MpoIn may be (also) referring to a case where the reeds were more than nwx 7 long (or even more than
two nnX) so that when he threw them on the ground (after he stood them upright), one end was laying
outside the original n¥ '7 and nevertheless he is Wo. See (°"7 MK 7"7 M32) WX NN

> One is not 271 for carrying NX '7 unless the entire object was carried outside the nuax '7. Here part of the
reeds are still within the MK '7, and the item is now at rest, so there is a 1137, therefore when he moves the
0°1p again, he has to move the entire bundle of reeds outside the current NX '7. See ‘“Thinking it over’ # 3.

% moon finds it necessary to distinguish between 91 &21 and 773, This does not contradict NM9ON initial
question that it is XD that 7°9p1 X171 is MWD (and it needs no explanation). Initially msoin assumed that
791 Xm0 is not the 777 and then it is obviously 719 (and is very different from 373 which is 7773). Once
Mmoo explained that 7°9p1 817 is 7772 then it became necessary to distinguish it from 77an. See X"sw.

7 nnx N2 means that there cannot be a 7nan before the entire 79X%» (of carrying nwx '7) is completed; it
cannot be performed piecemeal.
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Or he would drag it from a 3";11 to a 9"'719 he would be 251 —

mooIn proves his ruling:
— 09 R 992 1PN NAYIA DI 2)9)2 (3,8¢ 971 yasnn mpy) 1329INRTI

As the X3 (cites a X012 which) states regarding one who steals a purse
on naw (from a °"77), that if the thief was dragging the purse on the ground

while exiting the *"777 into the 1"77 he is MWD from paying for the 7271 -

— 129N 1PN 72233 NOINY “NAY NOINT DIYN
Since the 7R MR of naw and the 72%13 995X occur simultaneously;
indicating that there is an n2w Mo°X for dragging an object from a °"77 to a 7"77 (even
without picking it up).

mooin qualifies the ruling further:
— D290 HHVYHL MNN 77 NH%AN DAY ONRT PNYY 13929 9IIN)

And the "' ruled that if a person rolls a barrel 9''7792 ny2N '7 -
— 555 NI 1ONT 9919 1195 HNT 29N D290 MY PNIN MV IN

Or he rolls it from a >'"79 to a 279 he is 291 for rolling is similar to

dragging since it does not rest, but is continually moving -
— 99 NP NNV NN DIV YAN

However if someone rolls a box which is cubed, he is 1D -

INYP NN NN NOY TVAN INT 129D N1D9 1195 M"Y
For this is similar to our case of 79221 K29, since it is impossible that it
should not rest somewhat during the ‘rolling’.

SUMMARY

Moving reeds through 9P X117 is the accepted manner of carrying them (as
is Ano% 1Y) and nevertheless one is MWd since the 79891 was not done X"22.
However dragging any object or rolling a round (but not a cubed) object
mwa? Mwan is 21 since the object never rested from the 77°py until the
.

¥ The 1"77% *"79% XX must also be X"22; meaning that if he dragged the %37 and put them down where
one end of the 0°1p are in the *"7717 and the other end 1"7772 (this is not considered a nX¥17 since part of the
o°1p are still TR [attached] to the *"77), and afterwards he would take it out entirely to the 2"717 he would
(also) be Mo, for he did not do the X"22 7985n; there was a [11097] 7737 in between.

? The naw MoK is transgressed as soon as the entire purse is dragged into the 1"77, even though he did not
stop dragging it and it did not come to a rest, since it is 2°1ov '3 VA it is considered 7"772 M.

' He is exempted from paying since he is 7in"» 2 for naw »72°m. This is known as 7°3» 72772 7°2 0p; he is
punished (only) for the greater crime (which is the 79°p0 2vn for naw 71%°n).
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THINKING IT OVER
1. Why is qn2% ¥ not considered a 11377, however the throwing down of the
"1p7 X177 is considered a man?'!

2. The X3 states that 7791 Xn7 is w9 unless 7°% 7py; indicating that the
reason he is MWy is because there was no 77°pY (since when he picked it up,
one end was always touching the ground [in the same place where it was
before he picked it up]). However from m»oin it seems that he is Mwd
because 'NAR N22 7ORYAN NWYI KOW'; that the nna7 of 7°9pT was an interruption
in the 772¥7 of 7"772 X"7, but not that there was no proper 77°py. We see that
mooin distinguishes between 7°9P1 Xn7 and 7731 that by 77an the 7987 is
done X"212 and by 9p1 X127 it is not done X"213, but not that there is no
proper 77°PY by 19pn X1, How can we reconcile m9oIn explanation with
our xm2!"

3. Let us assume a I7 X177 that is five nmx long." It is lying on the ground
which is marked off by the number of n1X. One end of the reeds [Point A] is
at marker number Zero (0) and the other end [Point B] is at marker number
five (it is five MnX long). A person who is 773 this °3p7 X17°7 by pulling on
point B how far does he have to pull it (and then put it down) that he should
be 2>nn for 7"772 X"7 nN72va? Is it enough that he pulls it MnX '7, so that
point A is now at four and point B is at nine, or does he have to pull it until
point A is at nine and point B is at fourteen (or some other amount)?"*

' See (footnote # 3 and) X"d>w and AT NMITN.
12 See " R 7"7 A0 WA

13 See footnote # 5.

" See w"w.
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